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From: Kay Flynn
To: Joe Dillmore
Subject: Docket No. 960657-GU - SING
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Joe, I went back and looked at S5t. Joe's
petition and, as you said, they did ask
for revision to method for calculating
MACC. 1 am changing docket title in CMS
to:

Petition for approval of modifications to
tariff that would add late payment charge
to customers' past due balances and revise
method for calculating Maximum Allowable
Construction Cost (MACC), by St. Joe
Natural Gas Company, Inc.

Does that sound okay? If you ever have a
question about a docket title that RAR has
composed, please let me know. We woat
them to be correct and complete! Thanks.
Kay Flynn
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